

CITY OF SOUTH SALT LAKE  
CITY COUNCIL WORK MEETING

COUNCIL MEETING

Wednesday, January 27, 2016  
6:00 p.m.

CITY OFFICES

220 East Morris Avenue #200  
South Salt Lake, Utah 84115

PRESIDING  
CONDUCTING

Council Chair Deborah A. Snow  
Council Member Shane Siwik

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sharla Beverly, Mark Kindred, Portia Mila, Ben Pender,  
Kevin Rapp, Shane Siwik, and Debbie Snow

STAFF PRESENT:

Mayor Cherie Wood  
Lyn Creswell, City Attorney  
Kyle Kershaw, Finance Director  
Sharen Hauri, Urban Development Director  
Craig Burton, City Recorder  
Paula Melgar, Deputy City Recorder

OTHERS PRESENT:

See attached list.

**Matters for Discussion**

**1. Council Visioning Session – Priorities for 1<sup>st</sup> Quarter 2016.** City Council Members suggested topics that they would like to discuss during the first quarter of 2016, which included the following:

Council Member Kevin Rapp suggested:

- Tree Ordinance.
- Street Ordinance (Sale of streets). *This topic received support by Council Member Mark Kindred.*
- Pioneer Craft House Lawsuit (to be discussed tonight). *This topic received support by Council Member Portia Mila and Mark Kindred.*
- Information Distribution Problem.
- Ethics Tutorial for ALL Council Members.
- Council Rules Tutorial for ALL Council Members.
- Review of Fee Schedule (to be discussed tonight). *This topic received support by Council Member Ben Pender.*
- Traxx/Car accident at 400 East – would like information – discuss how to fix issue(s). *This topic received support by Council Member Ben Pender.*

Council Member Mark Kindred suggested:

- A Strategic Plan for Economic Development

Council Vice-Chair Shane Siwik suggested:

- Home Occupation Business Licensing. What is allowed? Have someone sponsor some workshops on how to start a business. *This topic received support by Council Member Mark Kindred.*
- Impact Fees & Design Standard Fees
- Review Car Lot Standards
- Community Service through Courts
- Meet and Greet City Employees meetings held by City Council Members

Council Member Sharla Beverly suggested:

- 2016 Sunset – Balanced Budget. *This topic received support by Council Members Ben Pender and Portia Mila.*
- Public Safety wages and steps. *This topic received support by Council Members Ben Pender and Portia Mila.*
- Food Truck League. *This topic received support by Council Members Portia Mila and Shane Siwik.*
- Granite High Property. *This topic received support by Council Member Portia Mila.*

Council Chair Debbie Snow suggested:

- Maximize Property medians (Example: Blair) – Beautify Road Islands
- Storm Water Drains (Example: Lincoln)
- Curb & Gutter Issues (Example: 3900 South)
- Get out of Rental Business – Have a plan
- Outreach mobile app – Increase democratic participation
- City Council Neighborhood meetings
- Signage (Example: Parks)

Council Member Ben Pender suggested:

- Improve 4th of July parade – Increase participation
- Address Crime Problem in SSL

Meeting adjourned at 6:48 p.m.

---

Deborah A. Snow, Council Chair

---

Craig D. Burton, City Recorder